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From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Importance:

fyi....

Cordial Regards,

najmul@cross-world.com
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:47 AM

'Shipan Barua'

FW: BBT installation & Commissioning issues for Xclusive Can project.
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MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-l, Project Devision| Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: +8801755 694136 |
e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: najmul@cross-world.com [mailto:najmul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:08 PM
To: 'Engineer'

Cc: 'fahim'; 'smn@qpail.com’
Subject: FW: BBT installation & Commissioning issues for Xclusive Can project.
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Sohel,
As per Discuss with you, Please ensure our additional BBT Installation Bill ASAP.

S/L Description Amount per day Total (Tk.) Remarks
01. i :
BBT installation & Conveyance Bill 1,515.00
02. Commissioning ’ 12 ' 500 6,000.00
(It’s for 4 working Day) o
Total Bill | 2,515.00 B

If you have any further information or clarification, please feel free to contact with us.

We look forward to hearing response from you.

Cordial Regards, @%
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